Fwd: industrial visit

Shewali Sahey <shewalis@invertis.org> - ‘
Thus 4/06/2023 12:40 PM
To: Anshita Sing <anshita.s@invertis.org >

Thanks & Regards

Ms. Shewali Sahay ‘
Head of The

Department

Assistant Professor

Department of Fashion Design

{7217011234)

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Shewali Sahey <shewali.s@invertis.org>
Date: Thus, April 06, 2023 at 4:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: industrial visit

To: Prof. P. P. Singh <ppsingh@invertis.org>, >
Cc: Anshita Sing <anshita.s@invertis.org>, Human Resources <hrd@invertis.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Shewali Sahey <shewali.s@invertis.org>

Date: Thus, April 06, 2023 at 4:13 PM

Subject: Re: industrial visit

To: rajgadhiahandicrafts <raj adhiahandicraft@gmail.com>

we will be there on 10" April 2023. . «

thank you for the revert and the co-operation,

On Thus, April 06, 2023 at 4:10 PM rajgadhiahandicrafts L é/‘ L
. H oy g B

<rajgadhiahandicrafts@gmail.com> wrote: g

Helio there,

You all are welcome, you can come by 10" Aprﬂ 2023 if this is su1tabie for you and students, pleasa
note the factory address :

Punjab National Bank Building,



Pilibhit Bypass Rd,
Pawan Vihar,
Bareilly,UttarPradesh24300
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Kind Regards
Sudeep

On Wed, April 05, 2023, 2:14 PM Shewali Sahey <shewali.s@invertis.org> wrote:
Dear sir/ma'‘am,

I am writing this mail on behalf of the department as an assistant professor at Invertis
University, Bareilly,seeking your permission to conduct an industrial visit to your industry,on the
first week of october as per your convenience.

25 Student will be coming to Noida from Bareilly for one day to visit your company.
kindly grant us the permission for the industrial visit to your place.
Thank you.

Ms. Shewali Sahay

Head of The Department Assistant Professor
Department of

Fashion p

Design

(7217011234)
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Faculty of Sc:ence
Department: Department of Fashion Design

Event: ESS & Bee and Radnik eXpo'rt.house visit

Resource Person(s) ;vith Affiliation: Hmpmetkaur and Vikesh singh
Date: 10 April, 2023

Venue: Ess & Bee and .Radnik eprnho%e sector 60,Gurugram
Attendees: All the students ofDepm‘tmentofFashmn Desigﬁ
Convenor: Ms. Shewali Sahay andAn&ﬂasmgh )

Fvent Description:

This workshop helped the studens of fashion design to leamn more about
manufacturing process of garments and machine embroidery and the process and

material required to use develop and create bemmful patierns using this technique
at export house.

This also helped the students to know thﬁ drhaans and their artwork more closely
along with the Manufacturing pm@mof (ﬁﬁ'emm embroidery articles Gowns and

couture Garments .
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Report of Departmentai Event
Faculty of Science

Pictures of Event

: Pictures of Event
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Pictures of Event

Geotagged Pictures of.Event:
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Repaort of Demrlmentai Event
Faculty of Science

Certificates Issued: (if any)

N/A | ,

Financial Statement: (With relevant enclosures)
N/A

List of Participants:

All the students of Department of Fashion Design

Event Notification Details: (Including Creative)

$-7 kﬁ" . Certificate of Event
g2’ |

Shevouds Sakhay,  Arokdasinh |
Name & Signature al‘Lunmnur%'j1 (c',n._,

Name & Qignﬂ.‘ ure fgm

Department: Depart Fashion Design

Date: 15'Department of Fashion Design
Invertis University, Bareilly (U‘P 1

Submitted to:-Dean, Faculty of Science _ _ |
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